
 
 
 

 ADULT AND COMMUNITY PORTFOLIO HOLDER BRIEFING 
 
 

Meeting to be held on Thursday 26 January 2012 
 
 
 

 

QUESTIONS ON THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER BRIEFING 

 
 
The Briefing comprises: 
 

1  
  

CONTRACT ACTIVITY IN ADULT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES JANUARY TO 
JUNE 2012 (Pages 3 - 12) 

  
 
Members and Co-opted Members have been provided with advanced copies of the 
briefing via email.  The briefing is also available on the Council website at the following 
link: 
 
http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CId=559&Year=2012 
 
 
Printed copies of the briefing are available upon request by contacting Helen Long on 
020 8313 4595 or by e-mail at helen.long@bromley.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Helen Long 

    

    

DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4595   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: Thursday 26 January 2012 

 

Copies of the documents referred to above can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 

PART 1 



This page is left intentionally blank



  

1

Report No. 
ACS 12003 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

<Please select> 

 

   

Decision Maker: Adult and Community Services Policy, Development and 
Scrutiny Committee 

Date:  26th January 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

Title: CONTRACTING ACTIVITY IN ADULT AND COMMUNITY 
SERVICES JANUARY TO JUNE 2012 
 

Contact Officer: Wendy Norman, Strategic Manager, Procurement and Contract Compliance 
Tel:  020 8313 4212   E-mail:  wendy.norman@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Lorna Blackwood, Assistant Director Commissioning and Partnerships 

Ward: Boroughwide 

 
1. Reason for report 

 Policy Development and Scrutiny (PDS) Committees are reviewing the contract registers and 
contractual activity of all portfolios.  This report outlines current contractual activity in Adult and 
Community Services (ACS) and sets out plans for activities to be undertaken in the first half of 
2012.  

________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members are asked to consider and comment on this report. 

 

Agenda Item 1

Page 3



  

2

Corporate Policy 
 

1. Policy Status: Existing policy.        
 

2. BBB Priority: Excellent Council.       
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Financial 
 

1. Cost of proposal: N/A       
 

2. Ongoing costs: Recurring cost.       
 

3. Budget head/performance centre: 486, 599, 749,750, 803, 806, 813, 817, 819, 820, 821 
 

4. Total current budget for this head: £62m 
 

5. Source of funding: ACSPortfolio  budgets 
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Staff 
 

1. Number of staff (current and additional): 11 FTE in Procurement and Contract Compliance 
Teams   

 

2. If from existing staff resources, number of staff hours:         
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Legal 
 

1. Legal Requirement: Non-statutory - Government guidance.       
 

2. Call-in: Call-in is applicable       
________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Customer Impact 
 

1. Estimated number of users/beneficiaries (current and projected): 10,000 service users who 
benefit from services procured by ACS  

________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Ward Councillor Views 
 

1. Have Ward Councillors been asked for comments?  No.  
 

2. Summary of Ward Councillors comments:        
 

Page 4



  

3

3. COMMENTARY 

3.1 The Executive and Resources Policy Development and Scrutiny (PDS) Committee has 
recommended that the PDS Committee for each Portfolio reviews the contracts register 
associated with that portfolio.  This report covers activity to be undertaken between January and 
June 2012. 

3.2 The current contracts register shows that there are 145 individual ACS contracts.  The annual 
value is £31.3m and the total contract value is £157m. The individual contract values range from 
less than £1k to £27m over the life of the contract.   

3.3 Appendix 1 is an extract from the contracts register which shows contracts due to expire 
between January and June 2012. In total seventy six contracts expire during these six months. 
However, a significant number of these are contracts with an annual or total value of less than 
£50k and are not therefore required to be shown on the contracts register. These include 
support for consultative forums, support for person centred planning, advocacy and some 
information, advice and guidance services.  

3.4 A number of these have been included in recent reports to Members regarding future 
commissioning of these services. Where these contracts are due to continue, discussions will 
be held with providers to identify opportunities for efficiency savings. 

3.5 Commissioners have already considered the actions required as a result of the contracts which 
appear on the register and a programme of work is in place to ensure that pre-tender planning 
and procurement processes will be completed on time and reported as required.  This work will 
result in a number of significant contract awards which will be reported to the Portfolio Holder 
and Executive as appropriate.  

3.6 As outlined in the previous report to this Committee, three framework agreements are currently 
being developed. Putting these agreements in place will ensure that the department is able to 
call on quality services from chosen providers at guaranteed prices.  Our experience of using 
framework agreements in the Supporting People programme is that very cost effective contracts 
can be achieved through both putting the framework in place and through mini competition 
when services are called off from the framework. These are:  

• Extra Care Housing:  Framework now in place. Award agreed by Adult & Community 
Portfolio Holder on  27th Sept 2011 

• Domiciliary Care: Procurement strategy agreed by Executive 20th July 2011. Tendering 
currently under way. 

• Flexible Support Services for People with Learning Disabilities: Procurement strategy agreed 
by Executive 7th Sept 2011. Tendering currently under way. 

3.7 Members agreed the procurement strategy for respite services for older people in September 
2011. The Procurement Team is undertaking a tendering exercise and the outcome of this will 
be reported to Members in March. 

3.8 Other key contracts which will be subject to further work during 2012-13 are: 

§ Day centres for older people following the gateway review considered in September 2011. 

§ Market testing of in house services if supported by the Executive. 

§ Carers Services 

Page 5



  

4

§ Preparation for the formation of Healthwatch as a successor to the LINK. 

3.9 A key activity every financial year is to ensure that inflationary increases on all contracts are 
managed within budget.  During 2010/11 and 2011/12 officers were able to negotiate with 
contractors to deliver efficiencies and help balance the Council’s overall budget, whilst at the 
same time ensuring the rates paid are competitive, deliver savings and ensure good quality.    

3.10 The contracts team has developed and adopted a work plan based on work arising from all 
contracts due to expire during the next 3 years.  It also outlines the strategy to be adopted for 
commissioning, the responsible commissioner and key milestones.  A traffic light mechanism is 
used to assess the current status of each project and any projects with red status are reported 
to fortnightly divisional management team meetings and quarterly to the ACS Departmental 
Management Team.  A red status to a project might be allocated for example when there is 
slippage in a project timeline resulting from an unexpected lack of interest from the market for a 
tender. Commissioners and Procurement and Contract Compliance staff implement recovery 
plans for projects with red status alerts in order to ensure that the department operates within 
financial regulations. 

3.11 The Contract Compliance team is responsible for ensuring that all contracts are monitored.  The 
level of monitoring undertaken is decided on the basis of a risk assessment which takes into 
account the vulnerability of users, previous performance, complaints, safeguarding issues 
raised and contract value.  Monitoring is proportionate to the size of the contract and risk, 
therefore ensuring that resources are allocated appropriately. The team is also responsible for 
ensuring that regular performance information is received, analysed and reported to relevant 
commissioners and making regular visits to services to ensure that they are delivering high 
quality services at best value.  The team also facilitates regular provider forums in order to 
engage with the supplier market. 

3.12 The ACS Procurement and Contract Compliance Team has taken a leading role for the Council 
on the roll out of e-procurement. E-tendering significantly reduces the officer time and resources 
spent on procurement exercises and the process has enabled the team to complete a high 
volume of procurement activity during the last 2 years.  ACS is now leading on the roll out of e-
tendering across the Council for the process of getting quotations for lower value goods and 
services. 

3.13 The ACS Procurement and Contract Compliance Team is working in cooperation with Corporate 
Procurement to look at the opportunities around joint contracting, particularly with the members 
of the South East London Procurement Group. 

 

4. POLICY IMPLICATIONS 

 Arrangements for ensuring best value and high quality services are key to delivering the 
“excellent council” objective within Building a Better Bromley. 

 

5. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 There are 145 individual ACS contracts on the Contracts Register.  The annual value is £31.3m   
and the total contract value is £157m. 

5.2 There are measures in place to ensure that savings that can be made through procurement 
processes are identified.  All new contract awards where the value exceeds current value less 

Page 6



  

5

25% are considered by a Council wide Officer Procurement Board and an officer / Member 
steering group. 

6. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

 Procurement and Contract Compliance work is carried out in accordance with the Council’s 
Financial Regulations and Procurement Rules.  Where appropriate procurement exercises are 
undertaken in accordance with European Union regulations.  

 

Non-Applicable Sections: Personnel Implications 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact 
Officer) 

ACS11035 Contracting Activity in Adult and Community 
Services 2011/12 

 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is left intentionally blank



Bromley Mental Health ForumClaire Lynn- MH10 01-Apr-09 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-12 Extension 18122 4622 Mrs Claire LynnWill be 

Somali Well Women ProjectCH DR OP49 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 1 year 8161 8161 Andy CrawfordWill be 

Bromley Asian Cultural Association (BACA)CH DR OP50 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 1 year 9470 9470 Andy CrawfordWill be 

The Pineapple Club CH OP51 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 1 year 22840 22840 Andy CrawfordWill be 

Bromley Council on Aging (Older Peoples Forum and and Voluntary Sector Forum)SM 1 OP52 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 1 year 8534 8534 Amanda WatkinsWill be 

Disability Voice Bromley - Physical Disability and Sensory ImpairmentJA DR PD14 01-Apr-10 31-Mar-12 Option to 9504 4752 Amanda WatkinsWill be 

76631 58379

P
age 9



ACS Contracts Activity January - June 2012 Appendix 1 

ACS 12003

Title Start Date End Date

Extension 

Expiry 

Date

Extension Details
Total 

Value
 Annual Value 

Notes

MCCH - Interim support for Tugmutton and Ashtree Close 04-Jul-11 31-Jan-12 194146 182,400.00£     

Will cease once residents move into 

supported living January 2012

Bromley Mind Respite at Home Services 01-Apr-10 27-Feb-12 235133 122,678.00£     

Extended for 6 months to end of Aug 2012. 

Gateway report to ACS PDS April

Services for Carers - Carers Bromley Carers Grant 01-Apr-10 29-Feb-12 393626 196,813.00£     

Extended for 6 months to end of Aug 

2012.Gateway report to ACS PDS April

Affinity Sutton Hostels for homeless 12-Jan-09 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-12

with an option for one year 

extension and then another year 602055 42,420.00£       

Gateway report to ACS PDS January 2012 

(this agenda)

Look Ahead Supporting People Tenancy Sustainment FS Mental Health 01-Apr-09 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-14 Has an option of 2 yr extension 844725 281,575.00£     

Extension recommended.Delegated to 

DACS in consultation with Pfolio holder

Community Options SP MH Supported Accommodation Bagshaw House 01-Apr-09 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-14 Has option to extend for 2 years 245154 81,718.00£       

Extension recommended.Delegated to 

DACS in consultation with Pfolio holder

Elizabeth Fitzroy Supported Accommodation Learning Disabilities 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 31-Mar-13 One year extension available 119931 119,931.00£     

Extension recommended. Decision 

delegated to DACS in consultation with 

Pfolio holder

Affinity Sutton Floating Support for Gypsies and Travellers 01-Feb-11 31-Mar-12 37683 5,833.00£         

Gateway report to ACS PDS January 2012 

(this agenda)

Age Concern Floating Support Service Older People 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 60000 60,000.00£       

Gateway report to ACS PDS January 2012 

(this agenda)

Shaw Trust - Development of the Bromley LINK 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 90000 90,000.00£       

Extension to be requested until start up of 

Healthwatch.  Decision to be taken by Pfolio 

holder in consultation with Director of 

Resources and Head of Finance

Inspire Community Trust Advice and Support Service for Direct Payments 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 92159 46,080.00£       
Tender exercise in progress

Liberata Payroll Service for Direct Payments with Holding Accounts 02-Feb-08 31-Mar-12 63000 15,750.00£       

Contract negotiations in progress.  Decision 

to be taken by Portfolio Holder in 

consultation with Director of Resources and 

Head of Finance

Bromley Mencap Core Funding - Learning Disabilities 01-Apr-09 31-Mar-12 144870 48,290.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Bromley Mind Strategic Partnership (Core Funding) 01-Apr-10 31-Mar-12 99650 49,825.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Bromley Mencap Brokerage Service - Learning Disabilities 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 61138 61,138.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  Portfolio 

Holder in consultation with Director of 

Resources and Head of Finance

Bexley and Bromley Advocacy Person Centred Planning Facilitator Role 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 36915 36,915.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder
2

P
age 10



ACS Contracts Activity January - June 2012 Appendix 1 

Title Start Date End Date

Extension 

Expiry 

Date

Extension Details
Total 

Value
 Annual Value 

Notes

Bexley and Bromley Advocacy Person Centred Planning Co-ordinator Role 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 49562 49,562.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Bromley Mencap Complex Needs Respite Service (Carers Grant) 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 24193 24,193.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Bromley Mencap Family Support - Transition 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 1 year extension available 17027 17,027.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision to be taken by  DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Burgess Autistic Trust - Winsford House 01-Oct-11 31-Mar-12 185720 92,860.00£       

Included with market testing report Exec 1st 

Feb 2012

Community Options 28 Queens Road, Supported Living 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 34466 34,466.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision delegated to DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Shaw Healthcare Residential Care PF and EMI - Older People 01-Apr-05 31-Mar-12 27018990 5,403,798.00£  

Closure programme to complete early 2012

John Draper Minor Adaptations 01-Jul-09 31-Mar-12 181500 66,000.00£       

Included with market testing report Exec 1st 

Feb 2012

BATH Management of Community Assessment Centre 01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 56000 56,000.00£       
Reviewed - market testing under way

Kent Association for the Blind Services for the Blind - Physical Disability and Sensory Impairment01-Apr-11 31-Mar-12 114614 114,614.00£     

Reported to PDS and Exec Dec 11 as part 

of IAG report  - will continue at lower value

ICES Home Loan Equipment 01-Apr-11 02-Apr-12 317340 317,340.00£     

Included with market testing report Exec 1st 

Feb 2012

Information, Advice & guidance for ACS Services - My life 01-May-11 30-Apr-12 85000 85,000.00£       

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Portfolio holder decision in 

consultation with Director of Resources and 

Head of Finance

Avenues Trust support at 213 Widmore Road 20-Jun-09 19-Jun-12

Extension available annually up to 

a maximum period not exceeding 5 

years from the commencement 

date. 1248000 416,000.00£     

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision delegated to DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Avenues Trust support at Swingfield Court 22-Jun-09 21-Jun-12

Can be extended annually up to 22 

June 2014 (5 years from start date) 3120000 1,040,000.00£  

Reviewed - recommending continued 

funding.  Decision delegated to DACS in 

consultation with Portfolio Holder

Riverside ECHG Supported Accomodation Homeless 01-Jul-09 30-Jun-12 958665 327,077.00£     

Gateway report to ACS PDS January 2012 

(this agenda)

3

P
age 11



P
age 12

T
his page is left intentionally blank


	Agenda
	1 Contract Activity in Adult and Community Services January to June 2012
	ACS PDS 260112 Contract Activity Appendix 1


